GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001

No.  F.6/DFS/MS/School/2021/SZ/ I47- Dated: 1. /QZ /2621
To

The HOS / Vice Principal,

S.D.M.C Pratibha School,

Harkesh Nagar- I1, (CZ)
New Delhi -110020.

Sub: Reg. renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/0 S.D.M.C Pratibha School, Harkesh Nagar- II, (CZ)
New Delhi -110020. (School ID 1958152)

Sir,

This is in reference with your Gmail Dated 19/02/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, school premises have been inspected by officer concerned of this department on dated
04.03.2021 in presence of Mr. Rakesh Kumar to verify the status of existing fire prevention and fire
safety measures. During the course of inspection, the shortcomings observed are as below;

1. First Aid Hose Reels not working.
2. Terrace level pump capacity 450 LPM not working.

In view of above shortcomings, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage. You are requested to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for further
action in the matter.

Yours fAithfully,

(Sunii Chawdhary)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer (SZ)
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: -
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat @ZW



